Dr. Tim Langmaack, LL.M.Eur.

+49 173 23 78 32 6 office.langmaack@gmail.com

CURRICULUM VITAE

 Family name:
 First names: Langmaack

Tim

October 19th,1968 3. Date of birth:

4. Nationality: German

married, 1 child 5. Civil status:

6. Education:

Institution	University of Hamburg, Germany, Law School
Date:	10/1990 until 06/1995
Degree(s) or	Focus: EU- and International Law
Diploma(s) obtained:	First State Exam in Law (University degree)

Institution	Superior Court of Justice of Berlin, Germany	
	Referendariat	
Date:	02/1996 until 05/1998	
Degree(s) or	Focus: European Law	
Diploma(s) obtained:	Second State Exam in Law	
	(bar exam + admission to bar)	

Institution University of Bremen, Germany, Law School	
	Post-graduate Program in European and
	International Law
Date:	10/1998 until 05/2001
Degree(s) or	Master of European Law (LL.M.Eur.) with distinction
Diploma(s) obtained:	- thesis on State Aid Law -

Institution	University of Bremen, Germany, Law School Chair Professor Dr. Ulrich Ehricke LL.M., M.A. Doctoral thesis on the recovery of unlawful State Aids
Date:	05/2001 until 11/2003
Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:	Doctor of Law (Dr. jur) [m.c.l.]

7. Language skills: (increasing competence from 1 to 5)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
German	5	5	5
English	5	5	5
French	2	2	1

8. Membership of professional bodies: Association of German Lawyers

9. Other skills: (e.g. Computer literacy, etc.) MS Office

10. Present position: Legal advisor – focus EU State Aids

at avocado-law.com

11. Years within the organisation: present position: 3,5

(12 straight years of state aid experience)

12. Key qualifications:

Great experience in European State aid policy;

- Sound knowledge of European State aid law and procedures;
- Experience in the very different national and European institutional frameworks;
- Extensive experience in the national Administrations of Candidate Countries;
- Sound understanding of the interaction of politics, law and economics in the field of state aids:
- Extensive training experience seminars + training on the job;
- Master of European Law, LL.M.Eur. (s.c.l.);
- Research Doctorate in Law / Dr. jur. (m. c. l.) with thesis on the recovery of unlawful State Aids in bankrucy proceedings under national law.

13. Specific Countries experience: [historical order]

Country	Date: from (month/year) to (month/year)
USA	06/1985 until 07/1986
	Tulare Union High School, Tulare, California USA
Belgium	10/1997 until 03/1998
	European Commission DG XVI -Regional Policy
	Intern at Cabinet of EU Commissioner Wulf-Mathies
Former GDR	10/1998 until 11/2000
	Legal Advisor to the German Government Agency for the privatization
	of former GDR industrial combines
	Focus: EU State Aid law, Restructuring
Poland	01/2003
[1 st project]	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert, advising the polish State Aid Department
	within the Office for Competition and Consumer Protection
Armenia	05/2003 until 06/2003
	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert on State Aid policy and legislation for the
	Armenian-European Policy and Legal Advice Centre advising the

	Armenian Competition Authority in Yerevan, Armenia
Poland [2 nd project]	09/2003 until 03/2004 GTZ-Short-Term-Expert, training polish judges in the application of EU State Aid law, as part of an advisory group – seven seminars at regional high courts
Romania	10/2003 until 12/2005 Medium-Term-Expert on State Aid policy and legislation, advising the Romanian Competition Authority + AVAS and the Ministry of Finance [ten stays, 1 – 3 weeks]
Latvia	06/2004 and 12/2004 GTZ-Short-Term-Expert on State Aid policy and legislation, advising the Latvian Ministry of Finance
Estonia	03/2005 and 05/2005 GTZ-Short-Term-Expert on State Aid policy and legislation, advising the Estonian Ministry of Finance
Croatia	Between 06/2005 and 06/2006 [1st project] GTZ-Short-Term-Expert on State Aid policy and legislation, advising the Croatian State Aid Authority (CCA) Between 06/2008 and 12/2008 [2nd project] Two further missions at the CCA.
Poland [3rd project]	12/2005 until 06/2006 GTZ-Short-Term-Expert, training polish judges in the application of EU State Aid law, as part of an advisory group – 10 seminars at regional high courts
Belgium	06/2006 until 12/2007 European Commission, DG Competition H1, case officer state aid

14. Professional Experience Record:

Date:	10/1997 to 06/1998		
Location	Brussels / Berlin		
Position	 European Commission, Brussels, legal trainee in staff of commissioner Dr. Wulf-Mathies European Commission, legal trainee at Delegation Berlin 		
Description	Brussels: Legal analysis of negotiations in the run-up to the Treaty of Amsterdam; Briefing of the commissioner on relevant case law of the ECJ in different political areas; Replying to citizens questions to the commissioner Berlin: Responsible for citizens questions concerning the EU		

Date:	10/1998 until 12/2000	
Location	Berlin / Germany	
Position	Legal Advisor to the German Government Agency for the privatization of former GDR industrial combines (BvS) in the field of state aids (case officer)	
Description	 Implementation of EU State Aid Law in the context of the German reunification Legal and economic analysis of State Aid granted by the Treuhandanstalt Examination of rescue and restructuring plans of small and medium sized enterprises (SME) in difficulties Preparation of notifications according to Art. 108 III TFEU to the European Commission concerning Eastern German State Aid files. 	

Date:	01/2001 until 12/2002	
Location	Berlin / Germany	
Position	Von Donat + Quardt, Law Firm, Legal Advisor to the German Federal Agency for the privatization of state assets (Treuhandanstalt)	
Description	 Implementation of EU State Aid Law in the context of the German reunification Legal and economic analysis of State Aid granted by the Treuhandanstalt Examination of rescue and restructuring plans of small and medium sized enterprises (SME) in difficulties Preparation of notifications to the European Commission concerning Eastern German State Aid files. 	

Date:	01/2003 until 08/2005
Location	Hamburg/ Germany
Position	Free lance Lawyer in cooperation with Leimbach Rechtsanwälte, Law Firm, Focus: EU State Aid Law

Date:	01/2003
Location	Warsaw / Poland
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert Phare Twinning Project
Description	Advisor to the office for Competition and Consumer protection on questions of State Aid law. [one week]

Date:	05/2003 to 06/2003
Location	Yerevan / Armenia
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert Phare Twinning Project on competition law, State Aid policy and legislation for the Armenian-European Policy and Legal Advice Centre on the Tacis-Programm
Description	 Advisor to the Government of Armenia Objectives: to assist the in further development of the legislative framework for competition by formulating policy and legislative recommendations in the area of State Aids. Mission comprised meetings with the Armenian Competition Commission members, staff and other government officials. to conduct an in-house seminar for the Commission members and staff on the concept of State Aids, and main principles for allowing aid. [one month]

Date:	09/2003 until 03/2004
Location	Poland: Warsaw, Gdansk, Posnan, Krakow, Wroclaw, Lublin, Lódz
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert Phare Twinning Project
Description	Advisor to polish judges as part of an advisory group. Focus: General Framework of Artt. 87, 88 EC, • procedure and remedies, • recovery of unlawful aid, • judicial protection before national courts, the ECJ and the CFI

Date:	10/2003 until 12/2005
Location	Bucharest / Romania
Position	GTZ-Medium-Term-Expert Phare Twinning Project
Description	Advisor to the Romanian Competition Authorities on questions of EU State Aid law Focus: drafting and scrutiny of legislation; improvement of the enforcement record of the Romanian Competition Council

Date:	05/2004 and 12/2004
Location	Riga / Latvia
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert Phare Twinning Project
Description	Advisor to the Latvian Competition Authorities on questions of EU State Aid law [three weeks]

Date:	03/2005 and 05/2005
Location	Tallinn / Estonia
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert Phare Twinning Project
Description	Advisor to the Latvian Competition Authorities on questions of EU State Aid law [three weeks] Focus: Regulatory Impact Analysis; fiscal aids; handling of individual cases

Date:	Between 06/2005 and 06/2006
Location	Zagreb / Croatia
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert EU CARDS Project
Description	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert on State Aid policy and legislation, advising the Croatian State Aid Authority (CCA)

Date:	12/2005 until 06/2007
Location	Poland: Warsaw, Gdansk, Posnan, Krakow, Wroclaw, Lublin, Lódz
	etc. [each 2-day seminars]
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert Phare Twinning Project
Description	 Advisor to polish judges as part of an advisory group.
	 Focus: General Framework of Artt. 87, 88 EC,
	Procedure and remedies,
	Recovery of unlawful aid,
	 Judicial protection before national courts, the ECJ and the CFI

Date:	06/2006 until 12/2007
Location	Belgium: Brussels
Position	Case officer, European Commission, DG Competition, Unit H1, regional aid and large investment projects
Description	Drafting of Commission decisions on State aid notifications according to Art. 88 III EC in the fields of regional aids and risk capital

Date:	01/2008 until 06/2007
Location	Zagreb / Croatia
Position	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert EU CARDS Project
Description	GTZ-Short-Term-Expert on State Aid policy and legislation, advising the Croatian State Aid Authority (CCA) (two further short term missions)

Date:	05/2008 until this day
Location	Cologne / Germany
Position	State aid consultant in co-operation with avocado rechtsanwälte
Description	Head of EU Law desk – Focus: Full service advice on State Aid policy and legislation towards national Governments, The European Commission as well as private and public banks

Date:	01/2008 until this day
Location	Berlin / Germany
Position	Senior Advisor State Aid to Germany Trade and Invest GmbH
Description	Germany Trade and Invest is the foreign trade and inward investment agency of the German Government.

Tim Langmaack (signed)